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MEYERS

Tiffany Rank

Townbranch WWTP

301 Jimmie Campbell Drive
Lexington, KY 40503

10/23/20

Re: Town Branch Thickening Process Upgrades
Project No. 4649
PCO #17 Unused Allowance Dollars

Dear Ms. Rank,

Attached is the Dugan & Meyers change order proposal #17 for your review compiled in
accordance with the change order pricing procedures.

As detailed int eh Bid Schedule Of Values the contract contains a $80,000 allowance
item for SCADA programming services. Dugan and Meyers contracted with Intellimodus
for a lump sum amount of $71,269.00 for this portion of the project. The project was
completed with no additional change orders to Intellimodus’ subcontract with Dugan and
Meyers. Dugan & Meyers has completed this portion of the contract for the $71,269.00
and a lump sum credit amount of $8,731.00 for the remainder of the allowance dollars
not used.

This proposal includes changes only to the extent detailed in the attached detailed
pricing proposal.

Please issue the appropriate contract modifications. Dugan & Meyers can be available
to further discuss the above detailed items with you.

Sincerely:
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Josh Tummers

Project Manager

DUGAN & MEYERS LLC



